

# Hinsdale Community Recreation Committee

Thursday, April 29 2021

6:00 pm

Zoom/SAU Conference Room

<b>Attendees:</b>	Sean Leary, Chair; Amanda Sweetser- Vice chair, Ann Diorio- Treasurer, Karyn Hammond- Secretary, Bernie Rideout- Selectman, Sarah Hudon- Program Director, Kathryn Lynch- Beautification Committee, Maryanne O'Malley (HASP), Sam Kilelee, Katie Leonard
<b>Excused:</b>	Gail Roberts, Theresa Diorio
<b>Others present:</b>	N/A

## *Minutes*

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Acceptance of minutes from meeting 3/25/2021	<b>Presenter:</b>	Sean Leary
---------------------	--	-------------------	------------

**Discussion:**

Motion made by Ann; Seconded by Bernie; Passed

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Treasurer's Report	<b>Presenter:</b>	Ann Diorio
---------------------	--------------------	-------------------	------------

**Discussion:** See attached report.

Motion to accept made by Amanda; Seconded by Bernie; Passed

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Program Director Report	<b>Presenter:</b>	Sarah Hudon
---------------------	-------------------------	-------------------	-------------

**Discussion:**

See attached report. In addition:

- Sarah reported she is now in charge of the Pavilion bookings (this had been discussed at the March HCRC meeting).
- Sarah and Tammy have had several applicants for the Summer Camp, and have about 40 day campers registered so far. More applicants for counselors than open positions.
- Sarah has been working with the Beautification Committee and reported regarding some of their upcoming events.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
F/u re: Community Center/Pavilion bookings	Sarah	as needed

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Farmers' Market	<b>Presenter:</b>	Sean Leary/Ann Diorio
---------------------	-----------------	-------------------	-----------------------

**Discussion:**

Sean reported that he had missed the deadline for the grant for the Farmers' Market this season.

Sunday, May 16 is the potential start date for the Farmers' Market per Theresa, and Sarah confirmed this. .

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ N/A		

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Girls on the Run/Heart & Sole	<b>Presenter:</b>	Karyn Hammond/Katie Leonard
---------------------	-------------------------------	-------------------	-----------------------------

**Discussion:**

Karyn reported that the Heart and Sole team presently has 9 participants. Katie was instrumental in promoting the program at HMHS. Karyn/Katie will be touching base w NH Council soon. The present issue at hand is to determine the date for the End-of-Season 5k. NH Council is promoting Sat, June 12, but this conflicts with HHS graduation (for which setup begins early). Karyn and Katie discussed the date of June 19 with the team today, and will be emailing the team parents. Karyn mentioned the 5K course may be the soccer field perimeter. Sarah mentioned the course from the first fall season of GOTR had worked out well. Sam also reviewed the route that the former HMHS Cross Country coach had used. Karyn reported that she could measure the route, but a concern would be to make sure the team can be seen and that parents/families can focus on cheering the team on at the finish line. Karyn and Katie will follow up.

Karyn inquired about the Underarmour masks that had been suggested at a previous HCRC meeting for the team. Sam offered inserts that push masks away from the mouth, as he has several extra of that style in stock that the basketball team had used. Katie will follow up.

Action items	Person responsible	Deadline
✓ Follow up with team parents re: determining a 5K date	Karyn/Katie	asap
✓ Follow up with Sam re: mask inserts	Katie	as able

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Other Business	<b>Presenter:</b>	Sam Killee
---------------------	----------------	-------------------	------------

**Discussion:**

Sam reported that he has a batch of soccer shirts in the wrong size and would like to donate those to Parks and Rec. He and Sarah will coordinate.

<b>Agenda item:</b>	Meeting Adjourned	<b>6:23</b>	
---------------------	-------------------	-------------	--

Motion made by Bernie; Seconded by Ann; Passed

Next HCRC meeting: May 27, 2021 at the Pavilion